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Re: 131% Street Median Modifications

Dear Julaine,

The Village of Palos Park is writing this letter in response to your email dated
September 24, 2016. In the e-mail you attached changes that will be incorporated
into Contract 60M62 at no cost to the Department.

It is our understanding that the estimated cost to remove the concrete barrier
median, adjust drainage structure, install HMA pavement and stripe a painted
median is $47,000.

The Village Palos Park is currently discussing a cost sharing agreement with the
Village of Orland Park to pay for the above median modifications. To expedite the
process and provide the Department with direction, Palos Park will commit to cover
the entire estimated cost of $47,000.00.

If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate
to contact our Public Works Director, Mike Sibrava at msibrava@palospark.org or
by phone 708-671-3720.

Sincerely,
LAGE OF PALOS PA

John F\Mahoney
Mayor

C: Richard Boehm

Michael Sibrava
Tim McCarthy, Orland Park
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